

813, Agarwal B2B Centre, Dhruv Park, Off New Link Road,
Malad (West), Mumbai – 400064. Phone: 022 42666657

www.sentientsystems.net | sales@sentientsystems.net



CONTENTS

•	About Us	03
•	Mission Vision and Values	04
•	Management Roles & Responsibilities	05
•	Key Milestones	06
•	Infrastructure & Technology	13
•	Our Products & Services	15
	Software Development	
	 Web Development 	
	Online Marketing & SEO	
	ERP solutions	
	Mobile Application Development	
	Graphics & E-brochures	
	 Application Maintenance & Support 	
	 Offshore Services 	
	 Manpower Deployment 	
	Consultancy Services	
•	Projects Undertaken	17
	Shipping Industry	
	Marketing	
	HR & Administration	
	Real Estate	
	Service Industry	
	Web & Ecommerce	
	Manufacturing Industry	
•	Product Portfolio	23
	Windows Applications	
	Corporate Websites	
	E-Brochure	
•	Our Clientele	25
•	Our Partners & Affiliates	26
•	Contact	27



About Us

Sentient Systems Private Limited is a Software Development and Services company, founded by Mr. Shuklendu Baji in 2008. Mr. Shuklendu Baji, an IIT & NCST graduate, is an IT Industry veteran with 25+ years of experience in Software Development.

Based in Mumbai India, Sentient Systems have successfully developed and delivered software applications to major domestic and international clients.

Our Team

Sentient Systems has a strong technical team with deep experience in software development. The team is experienced in diverse business domains and technology platforms. The team consists of well-qualified personnel including IIT graduates, Computer Science Engineers, Masters of Computer Applications, and MBA etc.

Sentient Systems has a well-rounded team comprising of Technical Architect, System Designer, Functional Specialist, Project Manager, Web Application Developer, Windows Application Developer, Web Site Designer, Graphics Designer, Quality Assurance personnel.

Our Services

Sentient Systems can provide end-to-end services in every aspect of Software Development life-cycle, including Requirement Gathering, Solution Architecture, System Design, Database Design, Database Programming, Middle-tier Programming, Web Development, Windows Developments, Software Testing, Web Site Designing, Graphics Designing, Flash Animation, Software Deployment, Implementation, User Training, User Manual, Software Maintenance & Support, etc.



Vision Mission and Values

Our Vision

Sentient Systems envisions energetic, innovative and creative individuals with innate sense of honesty, loyalty, dedication, enthusiasm and solid integrity. We envisage inculcating intense human values and ethos in our team, and instilling wisdom, logic and a keen judgment of ethical code of conduct to create Intelligence Infinite that can deliver the best commendable business solutions for our clients.

Our Mission

Sentient Systems is dedicated to offer you the best services. We constantly strive to nurture quality in our services and products to cultivate the culture of business accountability and uphold the ethics of professional conduct.

Our Values

- Best Quality
- Reasonable Price Tag
- Customer Satisfaction



Key Roles & Responsibilities

Designation	Name	Roles
CEO	Mr. Shuklendu Baji	 Founder and Director of Sentient Systems Strategic Planning and Implementation Leading, Guiding, Directing and Evaluating the work of other Executive Leaders
Technical Head	Mr. Nitin Ruge	 Manage Technical Teams Software Requirement Specification Set Deadlines & Assign Work Successful Project Delivery & Support
Marketing Head	Mr. Archal Gharat	 Researching Business Opportunities Developing Market Strategy and Plans Understand Current & Potential Clients Maintain Client Relationships
Quality Assurance Mr. Nikhil Patel		 Validate Functional and Design Modules Recommend Improvements or Corrections Ensure that Validated Deliverables meet Functional and Design Specifications Develop, Document and Maintain Functional Test Cases and other Test Artifacts



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Start	Sentient Systems Private Limited is incorporated	
	Design	Software Design Specification for Integrated Repeater Management System (IRMS) created for a Telecom Major	Shyam Telecom
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Delivery Alliance Partner of Blue Star Infotech	
	Maintenance	Sentient gets Maintenance Contract for Payroll software for a listed Indian Company	Sah Petroleums
	Web Development	Web Portal launched for a Real Estate Agent	White House Realties
	Web Development	FlexiPay software developed for a leading Indian Corporate	Blue Star
90	Web Development	Stationery Management System launched for Multi-Location, Indian Corporate	Blue Star
Year 2008	Website/Flash	Corporate Website launched for a Healthcare Support company in USA	www.pillonwheelsnyc.com
<u> </u>	Flash	e-Brochure for a Pharma Major	Sorento / Wockhardt
Yea	Website	Corporate Website launched for a well- established Market Research company in India	www.macroindia.org
	Windows Development	Sales Commercial application developed for a large India Corporate	Blue Star
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Business Associate of Rediff and can offer complete Web Hosting and E-Mail Services	
	Maintenance	Sentient gets Maintenance Contract for Accounting software for a Courier Company	GR International Courier
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Affiliate of Dot 5 Hosting to provide US-based Web Hosting services	
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Channel Partner of Net4 India and can offer Web Services, VoIP Solutions and Internet Access	



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Web Development	Survey Monitoring software developed for a HR Consultant	Sri Learning
	Web Development	Shipping Website ShipOps launched covering Chartering, Position List, Port D/A, Post Fixture operations for a USbased Pool	Gemini Tankers
	Web Development	Book Inventory software developed for multi-location, US/India based Textbook Seller	textbookintl.com
	Windows Development	Graphical and Engineering software, VRF Airconditioning System Design software developed	Blue Star
6	Web Development	Book Printing History software for a world- wide religious group	Bhaktivedanta Book Trust, ISKON
8	Partnership	Sentient becomes Microsoft Partner	
Year 2009	Web Development	Shipping operations software ShipOps integrated with GAC, Dubai's GACShip software	Gemini Tankers
Ze	Web Development	Ship Information System launched for a Monaco-based Shipping Major	Scorpio
	Software Services	Conducted web-based 360 Degree Survey for HR Department of a major Indian Corporate	Bajaj Electricals
	Web Development	Web-based Mini-ERP Accounting Software developed for an Electronic Component manufacturer	Mini Electronics
	Web Development	Sentient develops software covering Member Management, Hall Booking, Holiday Home, Health Center, Tenants, Magazines, Investments, Funds, Accounting for one of Mumbai's oldest Association	Kanara Saraswat Association
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Tally Partner	



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Web Development	Survey Monitoring System developed for Indian Air conditioning major	Blue Star
0	Web/Windows Development	Sentient develops data migration and customer web interface solution for a well-established Foundry in India	Shah Precicast
201	Web Development	E-commerce Portal launched for a worldwide religious group	Bhaktivedanta Book Trust, ISKON
Year 2010	Web Development	Multi-level Marketing software developed for an Indian company	Bhoomiras Ayurveda Mandir
Ye	Web Development	Sentient develops Agency Software for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Silverlight	Rich Internet Application OpsBook developed for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Web Development	Developed Web-based Ship Certificate Site	Shipping Industry



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Affiliate of Big Rock to provide Web Hosting services	
	Web Development	AMC Proposal Management System having data integration with SAP developed for Indian Airconditioning major	Blue Star
	Maintenance	Got Maintenance Contract for Customize Resume, a unique Job Portal	customizeresume.com
	Web Development	'Vidyalakshya', an online Quiz software developed for Indian Airconditioning major	Blue Star
	Web Site	Custom CMS Web Site for one of Mumbai's oldest Association	Kanara Saraswat Association
1	Web Development	Sales Order and Production Monitoring software developed for India's leading Furniture manufacturer	Eurotech
Year 2011	Web Development	eReach - Marketing Communication software developed for an Indian company	Globovision Marketing
Year	Consultancy	Sentient appointed consultant for .Net project by India's leading Software Quality Testing company	Qualitykiosk
	Web Development	Developed 'SafeAce' - software for Scoring of Safety Performance by Crew for a Singapore-based Shipping company	BW Maritime
	Web Development	Developed CloudSociety - Cloud-based SaaS ASP.Net MVC software for Housing Societies	Cloud Computing
	Web Development	Developed 'SeaPay' - Floating Staff Payroll and Portage Bill software for India/Germany-based Shipping company	Medallion Marine
	Presentation	Prepared a presentation on 'Indian Pharma Industry' for a Medical Equipment Dealer	Income Marketing
	Web Site	Web Site for Holiday Home Company	Dapoli Holidays
	Consultancy	Sentient appointed consultant by India's leading Credit Verification company	PAMAC



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Web Development	Sentient develops Briefing Software for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Web Site	Developed Web Site for a Swiss Electrical Vehicle seller	Easyvello
	Web Development	Sentient develops Port State Control Software for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Web Development	Sentient develops Crewing Software for an Indian Manning Agency	Indico Maritime
	Web Development	Developed 'Voyager' - Demurrage Calculation software for a US-based Demurrage Consultant	Haugen Consulting
112	Web Development	Insurance Claim Processing software developed for an Indian company	Inches Healthcare
. 20	Web Site	Custom CMS Web Site for one of India's leading CXO Recruitment company	3 P Consultants
Year 2012	Web Development	A US-based Shipping Company subscribes to SOS (Ship Operating System) having modules like Position List, Port Disbursement System, Post Fixture Tracker, Port Alerts, Insurance Claim Tracker	Diamond S Shipping
	Web/Windows Development	Developed 'SeaApp' - Online Marine Job Application Processing software for India/Germany-based Shipping company	Medallion Marine
	Web Development	An India/Germany-based Shipping company subscribes to 'SeaMan' - Crewing Software	Medallion Marine
	Web Site	Developed Web Site for a HR & Management Consultance company	TMR Corporate Services
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Affiliate of Godaddy to provide Web Hosting services	



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Google Apps Authorized Reseller	
	Web Development	Developed 'Technical Weekly Report' module for a US-based Shipping Company	Diamond S Shipping
	Web Site	Developed Web Site for a HR & Management Consultancy company	TMR Corporate Services
	Mobile	Sentient creates its first Android App - Resume Blaster	customizeresume.com
	Web Development	Developed MVC Site for Service Call Monitoring System for a Hardware and IT Services company	Techno Win
	Web Site	Developed Web Site for a Technical Manpower providing company	Engicons
	Web Site	Developed Custom CMS based Web Site for a Hardware and IT Services company	Techno Win
	Web Development	Developed Online Field Resources Management System for an Indian Service Provider company	Me-Hin
3	Manpower Providing	Deployed Skilled Manpower for Software Development at a German/India-based customer site	Bernhard Ship Management
Year 2013	Windows Development	Developed Recruitment Process Management Software for Municipal Corporation of Mumbai	MCGM, Techno-Win
ear	Excel	Developed Master Cash System in Excel for getting Cash Expense data from Ships	Medallion Marine
J	Excel	Developed 'SeaForms' System in Excel for getting Operational Forms data from Ships	Scorpio
	Web Development	An India/Germany-based Shipping company subscribes to Online Crew Briefing Software	Medallion Marine
	Web Development	Revamped Vetting Database Software for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Web Development	Developed CSN - Professional Network module for a Community-based organization	Kanara Saraswat Association
	Web Site	Developed CMS for Corporate Group web site for a Major, Well-diversified Indian Business House	Kohinoor Group
	Windows Development	Developed Credit Card Application Processing Software for a major Indian Bank	IndusInd Bank, Me-Hin
	Web Development	Developed Operation Expense Tracking and Budgeting module for a US-based Shipping Company	Diamond S Shipping
	Web Development	Launched B 2 B Messaging Site	B2BMessageBlaster
	Partnership	Sentient becomes Yahoo! India Small Business Reseller	

11



Year	Nature	Milestone	Client
	Web Development	Developed Visitor Queing Software with HTML 5 Media, TTS for a Denmark-based Shipping major	Torm
	Maintenance	Sentient gets contract to maintain Joomla- based e-Commerce Software for a world- wide religious group	Bhaktivedanta Book Trust, ISKON
	Manpower Providing	Deployed Skilled Manpower for Software Development to an Indian IT Major	TCS
	Web Development	Developed Quarterly Technical KPI module for a US-based Shipping Company	Diamond S Shipping
	Web Development	Developed Vessel Info module for a US- based Shipping Company	Diamond S Shipping
	Web Site	Developed CMS for a Technical Institute web site	Kohinoor Technical Institute
014	Software Services	Migration and Set up of an AspDotNetStoreFront, DotNetNuke-based e-commerce web site for an Australian company	Urban Remedy
Year 2014	Web Site	Developed NOPCommerce-based e- Commerce web site for an Australian company	OzCeramics
Ne	Web Site	Developed Custom CMS-based Web Site for an Alumni Association	Subba Rao
	Web Site	Developed Custom CMS-based Web Site for a Marine Consultant	Marine Animation
	Software Services	Conducted web-based Employee Satisfaction Survey for an Indian company	Toshvin Analytics
	Web Site	Developed Custom CMS-based Web Site for a Travel Agent	Travel Your Way, Worldwide
	Maintenance	Sentient gets contract to maintain Web- based Warehouse Management Software for a Logistics Major	KSH Logistics
	Web Development	Provided Web-based Financial Accounting Software to an Indian Company	Tempest Enterprises
	Maintenance	Maintenance of Codeigniter-based PHP Product Catalogue Web Site	Abby Lighting
	Web Development	Developed Loan Approval Software for a major Indian Bank	HDFC Bank, Me-Hin

12



Infrastructure & Technology

Along with talented IT professionals, Sentient Systems has the infrastructure which helps them work smoothly to reach their goals. Sentient Systems has the latest hardware equipments along with updated software to run efficiently.

Sentient Systems supports primitive software technologies at the same time it is also updated with latest software platforms and technologies available.

Facility Infrastructure

- Well furnished office with modern amenities located at centre of Mumbai
- Un-interrupted power supply with power backup solution
- Equipped with fire extinguishers and fire fighting training provided.

IT Infrastructure

- Windows Server 2008 OS with Windows 7 workstations
- Fire-walled Proxy Server & SSL Encryption
- High End workstation configuration
- E-CAT6 network cabling with Switches up to 1 GBPS support
- High speed Lease line, with DSL backup.
- Redundant remote server for disaster recovery and back up



Software Technology

Sentient Systems is always updated with the latest technology available to give fine edge to products and services. Here are some of the technologies used:

- ASP.NET for Web
 - Webforms
 - MVC (Model View Controller)
- .NET for Windows
 - VB.NFT
 - C#
- .NET Technologies
 - Razor
 - LINQ
 - Entity Framework
- Web Client Tools
 - Ajax
 - JavaScript
 - JQuery
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- PHP 5 under Linux/Apache/MySQL Platform
- CMS Platforms
 - WordPress
 - Drupal
 - Joomla
- e-Commerce Platforms
 - NOPCommerce
 - ASPDotNetStore
 - Paypal
- Open Source Frameworks
 - CakePHP
 - DotNetNuke
 - Codeigniter
- Rich Internet Applications (RIA) in MicroSoft Silverlight / WPF
- Microsoft Outlook Add-ins
- Microsoft Office Development with Excel VBA & Macros
- Developing External Software Applications that Integrate with existing ERP and Other Software
- Customization of Third Party Software like SAP B1, Microsoft Navision, Tally, etc
- Embedded Software in ARM, 8051, Rabbit platform
- Graphics & Flash animation
- Android, IOS, Windows Based Mobile Applications



Our Products & Services

Sentient System provides customized application development tailored for your needs. The applications may be Windows based, Web based or event Mobile platform based as per your requirements. Along with these, we provide ERP solutions irrespective of the size of the business you have. We also provide SEO, Online Marketing Services, Graphics & E-brochures, Offshore services, Consultancy services, etc.

Software Development

Sentient Systems has deployed numerous software applications to meet the requirements of its clients. With latest technology and a pool of talented professionals we deliver software of best quality at a very reasonable price tag.

We are involved in complete life cycle of software development activities, starting from Requirement Specification, Project Planning & Execution, Architecture & Design, Coding, Testing & QC, Implementation & User Training and Maintenance.

We provide software of all sizes and features customized to meet your needs. Software development includes:

- Windows Application Development
- ➤ Web Based Application Development
- Client Server Application Development
- > Distributed Application Development
- MIS reporting Application Development
- ➤ MS Excel based Application Development

Web Development

Sentient Systems provide Web Development services for its clients to reach more customers and enhance their presence. Web presence has proven to be most effective and fastest way to reach maximum customers worldwide. We provide professional web development services according to the line of business you belong to. Web development services include:

- Create new website
- Redesign / Modify existing Website
- > Domain Name Registration
- Web Hosting
- Content Management Systems
- > E-Commerce

Online Marketing & SEO

Along with Web Development, Sentient Systems also provides online marketing & SEO (Search Engine Optimization) services to expose your business function to even greater number of people and hence grow your business.



ERP solutions

Sentient Systems design and develop ERP solutions for almost any size of business. With a professional team of talents, we analyze your business process and develop a suitable ERP matching your needs which will speed up and optimize your business process to a great extent.

Mobile Application Development

In today's technological world, mobile devices are playing a major role in day to day life of every common man. Taking this as an opportunity, Mobile Application development is becoming an essential element of every business. With expertise in Mobile Application development, Sentient Systems provide wide range of Mobile applications for various platforms like Android, IOS, Blackberry and others.

Graphics & E-brochures

Sentient Systems has a professional team of Graphics designers who manage to create attractive audio visual content to grab the attention of the viewers. We provide Flash animation, E-brochures, Logo design, and so on.

Application Maintenance & Support

Now no worries for applications developed in old or obsolete technologies. Sentient Systems takes care of such obsolete applications and also provides support for smooth working of the old products or databases.

Offshore Services

Sentient Systems provides services at your premises. You do not need to be geographically located near us to get quality services from us. We provide quality software services to almost any part of the globe.

Manpower Deployment

Sentient Systems not only provides the best software services but also deputes technical staff to the client's premises to handle technical as well as back office activities. This helps the clients to outsource extra work to us and concentrate on their core competencies.

Consultancy Services

Sentient Systems provides consultancy services in Software / Web Design Architecture, Code Review & Optimization, Performance Tuning for Existing System, etc



Projects Undertaken

Within a short span of time, Sentient Systems has managed to diversify into various industries and domains. We have successfully deployed services to clients around the globe. Some of the projects in various domains are:

Shipping Industry

1. Ship Operations System (SOS)

CUSTOMER(S) - Diamond S Shipping, USA; Gemini Tankers (Teekay Group), USA **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- Chartering
- Fleet Position List
- Port Disbursement Account
- Commercial Agency System
- Husbandry Agency System
- Hub Agency System
- Post-Fixture Tracker
- o Insurance Claim Tracker
- Technical Weekly Reporting
- Budgeting

2. Seafarer Management System (SeaMan)

CUSTOMER(s) – Medallion Marine, Germany/India; Indico Maritime **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- Crew Database
- o Sign On / Sign Off
- Planning
- Contract Letters
- Crew List
- Crew Statistics

3. Seafarer Payroll System (SeaPay)

CUSTOMER(s) - Medallion Marine, Germany/India; Indico Maritime **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- o Multiple Pay Scales
- o Import / Export of Vessel Payroll Data
- Allotment
- Portage Bill

4. Seafarer Application System (SeaApp)

Customer(s) - Medallion Marine
PLATFORM - ASP.NET/Windows, VB.NET, MS SQL Server
FEATURES —

- Online Crew Application
- o Interview / Evaluation
- Data Upload to Crewing Software
- Document Generation



5. Port State Control (PSC)

Customer(s) – Torm, Denmark
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server
FEATURES –

- Generate Ship Risk Profile
- Calculate Risk Rating
- Calculate Priority
- Track Deficiencies During

6. Briefing

Customer(s) – Torm, Denmark; Medallion Marine, Germany/India PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server FEATURES –

- Seafarers can view Pre-joining Briefing on internet using their user id and password
- Briefing Content can be uploaded by office users authorized for different areas (Vetting, Technical, Safety, Crewing, Accounts, etc.)
- o Rank-based, Vessel-based Access Cont
- o Briefing and Debriefing Record
- Online Appraisal System
- Seafarer has a chance to respond to his appraisal
- o Ideas & Suggestions from Seafarers
- Feedback

7. SafeAce

CUSTOMER(s) – BW Maritime, SIngapore
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server
FEATURES –

- o Safety Rewards Management Software
- Automatically capture Safety Report from Ships
- Accumulate Seafarer-wise Reward Points
- Vessel-wise Safety Report

8. ShipCert

Customer(s) – Shipping Industry
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server, LINQ

- FEATURES
 - Complete Details of Ship Certificates
 - Scanned Images of Certificates
 - Certificate Expiry Alerts
 - View of old archived certificates
 - Send e-mail facility with scanned image of the certificate automatically attached

9. Voyager

CUSTOMER(s) – Haugen Consulting, USA
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, C#, MS SQL Server, Entity Framework
FEATURES –

- Calculate Demurrage
- Calculation from Statement Of Facts
- COA Terms Master
- Pump Warranty Effect
- o Multi Cargo Demurrage Allocation
- Port Activity Analysis



10. Visitor Queuing

CUSTOMER(S) – TORM, Denmark
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, C#, MS SQL Server, Entity Framework, HTML 5 Media, TTS
FEATURES –

- Self Service Input Form for Visitors
- Notification to Staff
- Audio & Textual Callout to Visitor
- Display of Staff Seating Map to Guide the Visitor
- Video & Image Playback in reception area
- Visitor Wait Time KPI Tracking for Employees

11. Agency System (Port Disbursement System)

CUSTOMER – TORM, Denmark; Scorpio, Monaco **PLATFORM** – ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** -

- Complete Husbandry Agency System
- Husbandry Requests by User Departments
- o User-definable Agency Appointment e
- Proforma D/A v/s Final D/A
- o Internal Work Flow for Processing D/A
 - D/A Allocation by Accounts
 - Departmental Approval
 - Verification by Agency Desk
 - Final Approval
- o D/A Payments -
- Supplementary D/A
- Scanned Documents of Supporting Vouchers
- o Agent Login for D/A Input & Documents Upload
- o Various MIS Reports
- Interface with Navision for Financial Accounting

Marketing

1. MultiLevel Marketing Software (MLM)

CUSTOMER - Bhoomiras Ayurveda Mandir **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** -

 Track Seller Hierarchies and Profit Sharing Logic for Network Marketing methodology

2. REACH - Marketing & Promotions Management Software for Companies

CUSTOMER - Eurotech Group **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET/Windows, VB.NET, MS SQL Server, SMS API **FEATURES** -

- o Customer Database
- o SMS Campaigns
- o eMail Campaigns
- o Fax Campaigns
- o Mailer Campaigns



HR & Administration

Survey Monitoring System (SMS)

CUSTOMER(s) - Sri Learning; Bajaj Electricals; Blue Star

PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES –

- Launch Online Surveys
- Complete Flexibility in designing Questionnaires
- Traits Analysis
- Upload Participant Lists
- o Multi-company Operation
- o Both Web-based, E-Mail-based

Centralized Stationery Management System (CSMS)

CUSTOMER - Blue Star

PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

 Supply Chain Management software managing Purchase Work Flow among multiple offices, HO, Accounts & Vendors.

Flexi Pay Management System (FPMS)

CUSTOMER - Blue Star

PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

o Tracks Employee-wise Reimbursement Limits and Claims

Vidya Lakshya (Online Examination)

CUSTOMER - Blue Star

PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- o Aims at educating and examining the users
- Create informative content
- Create Questionnaire of various types such as text, multiple choice questions etc.
- o Evaluate the test
- Generate test reports

Real Estate

1. eRealtor

CUSTOMER - White House Realties

PLATFORM - PHP, MySQL

FEATURES -

Dynamically list Residential & Commercial Properties for Lease or Sell.
 Easy to locate desired properties. Advance Search (on Size, Area, Furnished, etc.).



Service Industry

1. Service Call Monitoring System (SCMS)

Customer(s) - Techno Win
PLATFORM - ASP.NET, C#, MVC 4, MS SQL Server
FEATURES —

- Online Complaint Tracking
- o Engineer Performance
- Site-wise Expenses / Profitability

2. Community Services System (CSS) for Community Associations

CUSTOMER - Kanara Saraswat Association **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** —

- Membership Management
- Hall Booking
- o Holiday Homes
- o Health Centre
- Magazine Advertisements
- o Funds (Donations, Investments, Benefit Disbursements)
- o Tenements
- Accounting

3. General Financial Accounting Management System

CUSTOMER – Mini Electronics, Tempest Enterprises **PLATFORM** - VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- End to end financial accounting
- o User definable transaction types
- User definable final report structure
- o Bank Reconciliation
- P&L, Balance Sheet with schedules

Web & Ecommerce

 eBookStore – e-Commerce Site for selling books customer - www.textbooksintl.com , ISKCON Group

PLATFORM - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES –

- User-defined Book Catalogues
- Book images of different sizes
- o Zone-wise Prices (US, Europe, India, etc.) Multiple Shipping Option
- o Integration with Courier Company Web Site
- o Payment Gateway Integration
- New Arrivals
- Best Selling Section
- Videos & Audios

2. CMS Websites

CUSTOMER(S) - 3P Consultants, Kohinoor Group, Techno Win, Kanara Saraswat Association **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, C#, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** —

o Admin Panel to Update website content



Manufacturing Industry

1. Production Management Mini-ERP System

CUSTOMER – Eurotech Designs **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** -

- Track and approve sales orders
- Generate bill of materials
- o Send material requisitions
- o Generate material purchase request
- o Track material inward and material returns
- o Send production specifications to production departments
- Track material assembly, quality check, packaging and dispatch of finished goods

2. AMC Proposal Management Software (APMS)

CUSTOMER - Blue Star **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server **FEATURES** -

- Automatically generates AMC Proposals based on very complex Rate Calculations using many factors including Age, Distance, Cost, Escalation over Previous Contract, etc.
- o Integrates with SAP system.
- o Provides complete Proposal Change Request
- Tracking Workflow

3. Order Status Monitoring System (OSMS) for Foundries

CUSTOMER - Shah Precicast **PLATFORM** - ASP.NET, VB.NET, MS SQL Server + Oracle **FEATURES** -

 Customer can log online and view Status of their Orders. They can also print their documents like Order Acceptance, Dispatch Intimation, Invoice, Packing List, Test Certificates, etc.



Product Portfolio

Windows-based Software

CSD Sales Commercial System (CSCS)

customer - Blue Star

PLATFORM - VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- Acceptance of Order
- o Invoice
- Collection
- o CN
- o DN
- o JV
- Dealer Commission
- Outstanding
- o TDS/Forms Tracking
- Commission Business
- Variable Refrigerant Flow System (VRF) for Air-conditioning Industry

custoме - Blue Star

PLATFORM - VB.NET, MS SQL Server

FEATURES

- Engineering Design & Drawing Software for the designers of VRF Airconditioning Systems
- Credit Card Application Processing System (MiAPPS) for Banking Industry

CUSTOMER - MeHin / IndusInd Bank

PLATFORM - C#, MS SQL Server, LINQ

FEATURES

 Credit Card Application Processing with extensive validations, Team Performance Management

Recruitment Process Management System

CUSTOMER – Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation (BMC) - Mumbai

PLATFORM – C#,MS SQL Server

FEATURES -

- o Feed candidate info using scanned application or manual data entry
- o Review / Modify candidate details
- Set selection criteria like qualification, age, caste category, disability, etc.
- o Automatic short listing of candidates matching criterion.
- Entry of Demand Drafts received
- o Generate reports and populate merit list



Corporate Web Site

- Pills-On-Wheels, USA Medications, Durable Medical Equipments Supplies Company
- Kanara Saraswat Association Social Organization
- 3 P Consultants HR Consultants
- Dapoli Holidays Holiday Homes
- EasyVelo, Switzerland Electric Vehicles Supplier
- Engicons India Ltd Technical on-Site Manpower Provider
- **Techno Win** IT Services Provider
- Kohinoor Group Diversified Corporate Group
- **TYW Worldwide** Travel Agent
- TMR Corporate Services HR & Management Consultants
- MACRO Market Research and Consultancy Company

e-Brochure services

e-Brouchure for Wockhart

Product Details - e-Brochure incorporating interactive presentation, video, animation, sound, voice over, etc.



Our Clientele

Partial List of our Clients includes:

- Teekay Shipping Group, Canada/USA
- Scorpio Shipping Group, Monaco, Europe
- Torm Shipping, Demark, Europe
- Pills-on-Wheels, New York, USA
- Bernhard Schulte, Germany
- Urban Remedy, Australia
- OzCeramics, Australia
- Spectrum Software Inc. USA
- Tempest Enterprises, USA/India
- Avante Insights, Singapore
- Diamond S Shipping, USA
- Easyvello, Switzerland
- BW Maritime, Singapore/India
- Medallion Marine, Germany/India
- Blue Star Limited
- Tata Consultancy Services Limited
- Bajaj Electricals Limited
- Sah Petroleums Limited
- ISKCON Group
- Shah Precicast Pvt Ltd
- Eurotech Group
- MACRO
- IBI Chematur Engineering & Consultancy Ltd.

- Tutelez Knowledge Solutions Pvt.
- Ghetia Exports Pvt Ltd
- White House Realities
- Kanara Saraswat Association
- Sorento Healthcare
 Communications Pvt Ltd
- Sri Learning
- Mini Electronics
- Bhoomiras
- Income Group
- 3 P Consultants
- Watchdog Securities
- Dapoli Holidays
- PAMAC Group
- Quality Kiosk
- Cloud Computing Techsolutions
- Techno-Win
- TMR Corporate Services
- Engicons India
- Meh-In Group
- Inches Healthcare
- Kohinoor Group
- KSH Logistics
- Toshvin Analytical
- Travel Your Way Worldwide



Our Partners

Sentient Systems is partnering with various principals in different technology areas:



Net 4 India



Rediff



Blue Star Infotech



Dot 5 Hosting, USA



Big Rock



Google Apps



Microsoft Partner



Yahoo Business Solutions



Tally Partner



Contact

Company Name : Sentient Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Company Address: 813, Agarwal B2B Centre,

Dhruv Park, Off New Link Road, Malad (West), Mumbai – 400064.

Phone : 022 42666657

Corporate Website : www.sentientsystems.net
Email : sales@sentientsystems.net

